

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in June was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 4th. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with thirteen members present. The minutes of the May 21st meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales reported we have received two more entries for the DSTH since the May 21st meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

The members present discussed the coins in the inventory. We are basically starting from scratch. *The members present also discussed the gold coin for the raffle at the DSTH. No final decision has been made.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1909, 1935, 1942, 1932 (for the money), 1952 and 1958. Perry Watson had a 1942 dime, and Mike Wardlow had a 1958 penny.

Oldest Coin: Vice President Mike Wardlow won with an 1897 Indian head penny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Louis Wolfe won a 1922 silver Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: Louis Wolfe won a one ounce copper round.

3rd Draw: Ricky Crawford won a concho donated by Perry Watson.

4th Draw: Linda Knighten won a bottle opener.

MARBLE GAME

Angie Mobley won the opportunity to draw a marble. She drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:11 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in June was held on the 18th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with twelve members present. The minutes of the May 21st meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales received three more entries to the DSTH since the May 21st meeting. That brings the total to seventeen so far.

NEW BUSINESS

*There is a Civil War Relic

Show in Chattanooga July 27th and 28th.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Egyptian Ankh (symbol for life); #2 A dress uniform WWII button; #3 1958 dog license tag, Birmingham, AL. #1 was the winner and was found by Noel Rayburn. #2 was found by Hal Knighten, and #3 was found by Mike Wardlow.
Bingo Coins: 1950, 1911, 1948 (for the money), 1937, 1949 and 1915.
There were no matches.

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won a 1923 silver Peace dollar.
2nd Draw: Don Wilbanks won an 1837 one cent piece.
3rd Draw: Ricky Crawford won a one ounce copper round.
4th Draw: Angie Mobley won a keychain 4 in 1 tool.
5th Draw: Don Wilbanks

MARBLE GAME

won a bottle opener.

Ricky Crawford won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at Volume 22, Issue 07 July 2019

8:15 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

July 2, 2019 WBTHA meet-

ing at 7:30 PM. **July 16, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. August 6, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. August 20, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. September 3, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. **September 17, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. October 1, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. October 5, 2019 46th Annual Deep South Treasure Hunt. October 15, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. November 5, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. November 19, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM.

